MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF GREAT BARTON PARISH COUNCIL ON MONDAY 19th JULY 2021 COMMENCING AT 7.15 PM

Item	Councillor Maggie Dunn chaired the Council meeting along with Councillors Matthew	
<u></u>	Parker, Peter Fisk, Gwyn James, Andy Baker and Steve Todd.	
	5 members of the public were present.	
1.0	Chairman's welcome, reminder about the filming of meetings & to receive apologies for	
	absence	
	Councillor Maggie Dunn welcomed everyone to the meeting and reminded everyone	
	present that the meeting may be recorded. Apologies for absence had been accepted from	
	Councillors David Clarke and Declan Gallagher and Borough Councillor Sarah Broughton.	
	Thanks were given to Declan Gallagher who has resigned from the Council.	
<u>2.0</u>	To receive members declarations of interest	
	There were no declarations of interest or requests for dispensation.	
<u>3.0</u>	Open public session	
	A resident provided information relating to the position of a drain following a query raised	
	from a planning application at Oak Ridge on Mill Road. The filling in of the ditch area has	
	been raised with Suffolk County Council's Flood Team.	
	A resident raised concerns regarding the barriers on the new School Lane/Downing Drive	
	link footpath and whether the layout allows them to be navigated by double buggies and	
	bikes. Councillor Matthew Parker confirmed that the barriers have been installed to	
	Suffolk County Council's specifications for the width of the path. The Parish Council will	ΜP
	look at viable solutions.	M D
	It was confirmed that West Suffolk Council are still maintaining Maple Green and that the	
	Parish Council did not wish to include the cost of long-term maintenance in the precept.	
	The Green is offered protection as it is designated a green space in the Neighbourhood	
	Plan.	
4.0	To receive County Councillors report	
	East Barton White Gates – Councillors confirmed that the new design of taller white gates	
	from Suffolk County Council, would be suitable for the entrance to the village on East	
	Barton Road. Councillor Rebecca Hopfensperger will place an order.	RΗ
	The damaged bus shelter on Livermere Road has been removed.	
	Suffolk County Council will cut back the overgrown verges along the A143 from Fornham	
	Road, including the junctions.	
	Councillor Maggie Dunn had raised an initiative with Councillor Rebecca Hopfensperger,	
	where a road outside the school is temporarily closed during drop off and pick up times.	
	This has been passed to Suffolk County Council's Highways Team for consideration. A	
	Traffic Regulation Order may be needed.	
	No date has been given for the Mill Road tree work – Councillor Hopfensperger will chase.	RΗ
	The failed hedging along Mill Road is being looked into by Suffolk County Council.	
	The land sale for the Triangle of land bordered by Mill Road/A143 and School Road has	
	been completed. Clerk will enquire about the purchase cost. A further meeting will be	LJH
	arranged with Barley Homes.	RΗ
	The Post Office has been flooded following heavy rain, thought to be caused by the	
	camber of the road. Suffolk County Council will investigate.	
<u>5.0</u>	To received Borough Councillors Report	
	Councillor Sarah Broughton had sent her apologies.	
<u>6.0</u>	To sign the minutes of the meeting on 21 st June 2021 to stand as an accurate record	
	The Council resolved to sign the minutes of their meeting on 21 st June 2021 as an accurate	
	record. Proposed Councillor Maggie Dunn, seconded Councillor Andy Baker, unanimous	
	decision.	

	ed to accept the plan				
unanimous de	gs. Proposed Counc	cillor iviaggie L	unn, seconde	ed Councillor	Andy Bak
	applications had been	approved by W	Vest Suffolk C	ouncil	
Property	Reference n				
Mundal, Live			le storey sic	de extension	(followi
Road	DC/21/1017		nolition of exis		
			445 (2006) t		
Conyers Gree	n		e Willow cro		
Farm,		abo	ve ground a	ind reduce	back fro
Livermere Ro	ad DC/21/0982	-	es by two met		
			513 (2010) tr	•	on order -
			Sycamores - f		
Grove End,	DC/24/0050		Sweet chestn	ut - reduce he	eight by u
Livermere Ro	ad DC/21/0959		wo metres	a reaf to	atab aita
The Cottage			lace and rais e and eave		
The Cottage, Livermere Ro	ad DC/21/0795	-	ghbouring dwo	-	
	ncil to consider –			ening	
Before consider application from their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p puncil resolved to pay	/oodland Grou f a wood chipp esolved to ac ouncillor Matth payments list ir v the following	p for a grant f er for work to cept the grar new Parker, 5 n June. accounts: Prop	for £316.51 to be completed at application Councillors vo	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v
Before consider application from their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p	/oodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to accontrol ouncillor Matth payments list in the following Baker, unanimo	p for a grant f er for work to cept the grar new Parker, 5 n June. accounts: Prop	for £316.51 to be completed at application Councillors vo	o go towa d in Down n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi
Before consider application from their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Councillor Second Dunn, second	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to act ouncillor Matth payments list in the following Baker, unanimo CHQ	p for a grant f er for work to cept the gran new Parker, 5 n June. accounts: Prop pus decision.	for £316.51 to be completent application Councillors vo posed Council	o go towa d in Down n. Propo oted for, w lor Maggi
Before consider application from their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Councillor Second Dunn, second	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I	/oodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to accontrol ouncillor Matth payments list in the following Baker, unanimo	p for a grant f er for work to cept the gran new Parker, 5 n June. accounts: Prop pus decision.	for £316.51 to be completent application Councillors vo posed Council	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE
Before consider application from their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secon PAYEE	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r on James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to act ouncillor Matth payments list in the following Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/0	p for a grant f er for work to cept the gran new Parker, 5 n June. accounts: Prop pus decision. INVOICE	for £316.51 to be completent application Councillors vo	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY
Before conside application fro their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secon PAYEE L J Harley	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to act ouncillor Matth payments list in the following Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/0	p for a grant f er for work to cept the gran new Parker, 5 n June. accounts: Prop ous decision. INVOICE £988.35	for £316.51 to be completent application Councillors vo	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1
Before consider application from their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secon PAYEE L J Harley HMRC	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary PAYE and NICS payr	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to act ouncillor Matth payments list in the following Baker, unanimo Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/0 ments D/D D/D	p for a grant for for work to cept the grant for work to cept the grant for work to grant for work to grant for work of the grant fo	for £316.51 to be completent application Councillors vo	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1 1
Before conside application fro their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secon PAYEE L J Harley HMRC NEST Gadd	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary PAYE and NICS pay Pension payments School Lane/Downi	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to act ouncillor Matth payments list in the following Baker, unanimo Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/0 ments D/D D/D	p for a grant for for work to cept the grant for work to cept the grant for work to cept the grant for work to grant for work of the grant for	for £316.51 to be completed application Councillors vo bosed Council	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1 1 1
Before conside application fro their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secon PAYEE L J Harley HMRC NEST Gadd Brothers	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary PAYE and NICS payr Pension payments School Lane/Downi Drive link footpath	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to act ouncillor Matth payments list in v the following Baker, unanimo Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/0 ments D/D D/D ing 2222	p for a grant for er for work to cept the grant for work to cept the grant for work to grant for work to grant for work to grant for work the grant for work of the grant for wo	for £316.51 to be completed application Councillors vo bosed Council	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1 1
Before conside application fro their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secor PAYEE L J Harley HMRC NEST Gadd Brothers Gt Barton	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary PAYE and NICS pay Pension payments School Lane/Downi	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to act ouncillor Matth payments list in the following Baker, unanimo Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/0 ments D/D D/D	p for a grant for for work to cept the grant for work to cept the grant for work to grant for work to grant for work of the grant fo	for £316.51 to be completed application Councillors vo bosed Council	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1 1 1
Before conside application fro their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secon PAYEE L J Harley HMRC NEST Gadd Brothers Gt Barton Thanks-	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary PAYE and NICS payr Pension payments School Lane/Downi Drive link footpath	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to act ouncillor Matth payments list in v the following Baker, unanimo Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/0 ments D/D D/D ing 2222	p for a grant for er for work to cept the grant for work to cept the grant for work to grant for work to grant for work to grant for work the grant for work of the grant for wo	for £316.51 to be completed application Councillors vo bosed Council	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1 1 1 6
Before conside application fro their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secor PAYEE L J Harley HMRC NEST Gadd Brothers Gt Barton Thanks- giving Fund	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary PAYE and NICS pay PAYE and NICS pay Pension payments School Lane/Downi Drive link footpath Hire of Village Hall	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to action ouncillor Matth payments list in the following Baker, unanimo Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/O ments D/D D/D ing 2222 2223	p for a grant to er for work to cept the gran new Parker, 5 n June. accounts: Prop bus decision. INVOICE £988.35 £62.70 £35.49 £6,276.00 £16.00	for £316.51 to be completent application Councillors vo posed Council VAT £1,046.00	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1 1 1
Before conside application fro their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secon PAYEE L J Harley HMRC NEST Gadd Brothers Gt Barton Thanks- giving Fund Vertas	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary PAYE and NICS pay Pension payments School Lane/Downi Drive link footpath Hire of Village Hall Grass cutting 1/7/2	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to action ouncillor Matth payments list in the following Baker, unanimo Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/O ments D/D D/D ing 2222 2223	p for a grant for for work to cept the grant for work of the gr	for £316.51 to be completed application Councillors vo bosed Council	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1 1 1 6 3
Before conside application fro their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secor PAYEE L J Harley HMRC NEST Gadd Brothers Gt Barton Thanks- giving Fund Vertas Group Ltd	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary PAYE and NICS pay PAYE and NICS pay Pension payments School Lane/Downi Drive link footpath Hire of Village Hall Grass cutting 1/7/2 30/9/21	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to action ouncillor Matth payments list in v the following Baker, unanimo Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/O ments D/D D/D ing 2222 2223	p for a grant to er for work to cept the gran new Parker, 5 n June. accounts: Prop bus decision. INVOICE £988.35 £62.70 £35.49 £6,276.00 £16.00 £16.00	for £316.51 to be completent application Councillors vo cosed Council VAT £1,046.00 £128.02	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1 1 1 6
Before conside application fro their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secon PAYEE L J Harley HMRC NEST Gadd Brothers Gt Barton Thanks- giving Fund Vertas Group Ltd Vertas	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary PAYE and NICS pay PAYE and NICS pay Pension payments School Lane/Downi Drive link footpath Hire of Village Hall Grass cutting 1/7/2 30/9/21 Grass cutting 1/1/2	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to action ouncillor Matth payments list in v the following Baker, unanimo Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/O ments D/D D/D ing 2222 2223	p for a grant to er for work to cept the gran new Parker, 5 n June. accounts: Prop bus decision. INVOICE £988.35 £62.70 £35.49 £6,276.00 £16.00	for £316.51 to be completent application Councillors vo posed Council VAT £1,046.00	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1 1 1 6 3 5
Before conside application fro their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secor PAYEE L J Harley HMRC NEST Gadd Brothers Gt Barton Thanks- giving Fund Vertas Group Ltd Vertas Group Ltd	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary PAYE and NICS pay Pension payments School Lane/Downi Drive link footpath Hire of Village Hall Grass cutting 1/7/2 30/9/21	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to action ouncillor Matth payments list in v the following Baker, unanimo Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/O ments D/D D/D ing 2222 2223	p for a grant to er for work to cept the gran new Parker, 5 n June. accounts: Prop bus decision. INVOICE £988.35 £62.70 £35.49 £6,276.00 £16.00 £16.00 £768.13	for £316.51 to be completent application Councillors vo cosed Council VAT £1,046.00 £128.02 £124.92	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1 1 1 6 3
Before conside application fro their insurance Wood in the Councillor Gwy 1 against. This (a) The Co Dunn, secon PAYEE L J Harley HMRC NEST Gadd Brothers Gt Barton Thanks- giving Fund Vertas Group Ltd Vertas	ering items to be pai m the Community W e costs and the hire of Autumn. Council r m James, seconded C was included on the p ouncil resolved to pay ded Councillor Andy I DETAILS Clerk's salary PAYE and NICS pay PAYE and NICS pay Pension payments School Lane/Downi Drive link footpath Hire of Village Hall Grass cutting 1/7/2 30/9/21 Grass cutting 1/1/2	Voodland Group f a wood chipp resolved to action ouncillor Matth payments list in v the following Baker, unanimo Baker, unanimo CHQ NO. S/O ments D/D D/D ing 2222 2223	p for a grant to er for work to cept the gran new Parker, 5 n June. accounts: Prop bus decision. INVOICE £988.35 £62.70 £35.49 £6,276.00 £16.00 £16.00	for £316.51 to be completent application Councillors vo cosed Council VAT £1,046.00 £128.02	o go towa d in Dowr n. Propo oted for, v lor Maggi *POWE TO PAY 1 1 1 6 3 5

	*Doworto pov				
	*Power to pay:				
	1 Local Government Act 1972 S.112				
	2 Local Government Act 1972 s.137				
		ment Act 1972 S.111			
	 4 Small Holdings and Allotments Act 1908 ss.23,25 5 Public Health Act 1875 s.164 				
		Act 1980 ss.43, 50			
<u>8.2</u>	budgets and spe monthly bank re reconciliation by		d been circulated. Regulations 2.2 qua ank signatory or the	The checking of the arterly check of bank e Chair) will be carried	
	Current A/C		£66,037.44		
	Bus Reserve		£45,623.73		
	Total		£111,661.17		
	Items paid/owed f	rom newsletter	£0		
	Other Credits rece	Other Credits received			
	Business reserve a	ccount interest	f0 f1.13		
	Payments made under S137		£0		
	Transfers between		f0		
	Reserves:				
	RESERVES	BALANCE		NET AMOUNT	
				SPENT YTD 2021-	
				22 Financial year	
	Small Projects	£15,146 Earmarked: £300 School Lane footpath re-planting, £1000 towards cleaning war memorial, £55 maintenance of garden under village sign Dog/waste bins £850 Total earmarks £2,205		£13,970	
	Neighbourhood Plan	Closed		£122	
	Youth Project	£938		£0	
	General	£20,563		£0	
	Allotments	NIL		£60	
	Asset maintenance	£ 8041 (Earmarked £1092 ba maintenance)	sket ball surface	£0	

	Asset acquisition	f13,160	£0	
		(Earmarked : Community Speed Watch £1,007)		
	Icepits Wood	£10,791	£0	
	S106 Funds	£14,676	£0	
	Total reserves	£83,315	£14,152 (Amount	
			spent from	
			reserves in	
			financial year	
			2021/22)	
	The footpaths aroun	the village will be sprayed to remove weed	ls in July. The	
		Reserve has been closed and the balance of		
	Small Projects Reserv			
8.3	(c) Councillors review	wed the quarterly list of receipts and payme	nts as per their Standing	
	Orders. There were	no questions.		
<u>8.5</u>	(e) Council resolved	to pay the total invoice for the work to com	plete the School	
	Lane/Downing Drive	link footpath of £6,276.00 plus a further inv	voice for £100. This will	
	be paid from the Sm	all Projects Reserve. Proposed Councillor M	aggie Dunn, seconded	
	Councillor Gwyn Jan	nes, unanimous decision.		
8.6	(f) Council resolved	to pay a grant to the school for £695 to cove	r the cost of a green	
	house. Councillor R	ebecca Hopfensperger offered to pay the ba	lance of the school's grant	
	request of £811.00.	Proposed Councillor Matthew Parker, secon	ded Councillor Gwyn	
	James, unanimous d	ecision.		
<u>8.7</u>	(g) Council resolved	to pay for defensive planting to protect the	corner of Conyers Green	
	of £56.00. Proposed	l Councillor Maggie Dunn, seconded Council	lor Matthew Parker,	
	unanimous decision	. This payment will be made from the small I	projects reserve.	
<u>8.8</u>		n principle to provide Christmas lunch for vu		
	village. Councillor N	laggie Dunn will contact Greene King to con	firm availability and	MD
	prices.			
<u>8.9</u> <u>8.10</u>		solved to change their banking to Unity Bank		
<u>8.10</u>		se the National Westminster account and to	÷	
	011	Proposed Councillor Gwyn James, seconded	Councillor Matthew	
		s voted for, with 1 voting against.		
<u>8.11</u>		will be provided to Councillor Peter Fisk.		MD
<u>8.12</u>		Vertas (grass cutting) from Jan to March 202	1 has now been paid	
<u>9.0</u>	following receipt of the correct invoice.			
<u></u>	Chairman and Counc	-		
		appointed to cover Gt Barton and Thurstor	1.	
	-	ce to the Village Hall was discussed.	nah. Canada Carada	
<u>10.0</u>		bjects : (i) Ownership of land at Mission Chu		
		nn will continue to look into the land owners		
		tions – Clerk is waiting for information on he		
		The re-opening of the Livermere Road telep	-	
	will be managed by Co	ouncillor Steve Todd and the Clerk (iv) Clerk	will contact west Suffolk	

There being no further business the meeting finished at 10.05 pm.			
	1		
Sign & Date			
Print name			
CHAIRMAN			
Signed as confirmation that they are a true record.			

